
ACMD 1240 ON YOUR DIAL CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 

June 15, 1949 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
21 Vista 6ay 
Port 6ashington, New York 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

This is to confirm your report of reception of WCMD 
at 3:00 a.m. E.D.T. on June 7, 1949. WCMD operates on 
1240 KC with a power of 100 watts. 

Equipment: 

Collins - 300 G Xmetr. 
ObC - 6 F 6 
Buffer - 6 L 6 

Int. Amp. - 
Mon. - 
P.A. - 
Ant. - 150 ft. vertical 

series fed. 

Pr. 807's 
Pr. 810's 
Pr. 810's 

I sincerely appreciate your interest and report. 

Yours very truly, 

IRVING MARKHAM 
CHIEF ENGINEER 

IM:bbr 


